

OGLA Board Meeting Agenda - January 11th, 2015

In attendance:

- 1.) Update: Future Meeting with Dan Bladders
- 2.) Update: PIL Proposal from Damon Hess
- 3.) JV and Varsity Jamborees
 - who will be there from the board? - next board meeting there?
 - referee/field fees
 - generic invoice we can send out?
 - max is 24-26 teams
 - Brett to make schedule
 - teams provide balls
 - who oversees?
 - central horn, trainer, med supplies?
 - vendors?
- 4.) Update on registration and payments
- 5.) Playoff host site contract
- 6.) WDNT
- 7.) Schedule onto Sportability

Misc. Items

- taking board minutes
- responding to emails as board members
- future board meetings